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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0433   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: March 19, 2013  
  
TITLE: Motion to approve DEP Agreement No. CM309 Amendment No. 1  - 

Coastal Partnership Initiative Program - Sailboat Preserve Canal Head 
Restoration Plan 

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Amendment Agreement No. 1 for 
the Sailboat Bend Preserve Canal Head Restoration Plan and authorize the proper City 
officials to execute the amendment.  
 
Background 
On February 21, 2012 the City Commission approved of the submission of a Coastal 
Partnership Initiative grant from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 
Coastal Management Program.  The grant agreement, fully executed on January 3, 
2013 is set to expire on June 28, 2013.  The Sailboat Bend Canal Head project was 
submitted to the City’s Development Review Committee for February review.  Staff 
anticipates advertising for bids in April or May 2013, construction award in July, and 
project completion by December 2013. 
 
Due to the late receipt and execution of the grant agreement, coupled with the schedule 
as outlined above, staff requested and received a 6-month extension of the grant 
deadline from the Department of Environmental Protection.    
 
Resource Impact 
There is a no fiscal impact to the city associated with this item. 
 
Attachments 
Exhibit 1 - DEP Agreement No. CM309 Amendment No. 1 
Exhibit 2 – Extension Request Dated February 7, 2013 
 
Prepared by: Gina Rivera, Grants & Special Project Coordinator, Ext 5786 
 
Department Director: Phil Thornburg  
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